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TO ALL PLANHOLDERS OF RECORD. 
 
RE:  Request for Proposals (RFP) – 24/7 SECURITY FOR THE                                                                          

COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE 
 
FROM:  Cari Clizbe, Project Coordinator, tel. 360-353-8913, cclizbe@cowlitz.org 
 
PAGE(S): Three (3), including this cover sheet. 
 
DATE:  July 1, 2024 

 
Transmitted herewith is Addendum No. 1. If the Addendum is not received in full, please 
contact Cari Clizbe using contact information listed above. If all pages of the Addendum are 
received, please sign this sheet and email it to Amanda Lomasney. 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Company's Name 

 
 
 

  
Company's Representative 

 
 
 

  
Date 
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
July 1, 2024 
 

  Request for Quotations (RFP) – 24/7 SECURITY FOR THE                                                                          
COWLITZ INDIAN TRIBE 

 
This document forms a part of and modifies the RFP as noted below.  Offerors should 
acknowledge their receipt of this Addendum to the street address or email address listed 
below.  Failure to do so may subject Offerors to disqualification. 
 
FOR:  Cowlitz Indian Tribe 
  Public Works Department  
  929 Fir Street 
  Longview, Washington 98462 
  Attention: Cari Clizbe 
  Email: cclizbe@cowlitz.org 
 
The following corrections, clarifications and/or deletions to the RFP are hereby made a part 
of said documents. 
 
This addendum consists of three (3) pages. 
 
 ADDENDUM NO.  1 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

 
1. Is a vehicle mandatory? 
 
A. Yes, a vehicle is mandatory. 
 
2. Do you want us to integrate the vehicle costs into our hourly price or have a separate line 

item? 
 
A.  The vehicle cost should be listed as a sperate line item. 
 
3. Is there a rough estimate on mileage per year? 
 
A. No, there is no rough estimate on mileage per year. 
 
4. Does this contract fall under the Federal Wage Determination for Cowlitz County: $18.32 

per hour and Health and Welfare of 4.98 per hour as defined on https://sam.gov/wage-
determination/2015-5529/22? 

 
A. Yes, this contract falls under the Federal Wage Determination for Cowlitz County. 
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5. Does the Cowlitz Indian Tribe want responders to provide a breakdown of the cost or are 
just to submit the Attachment B Bid form for pricing? 
 
A. Responders are required to provide a cost breakdown. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


